Dear Mr. Foley:
RE: Safeblend — Laundry Detergent

This is in response to your letter of December 11, 2015 wherein you submitted inforr
regarding the above-mentioned product which is intended to be used as a laundry det
used in food processing establishments.
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Based on the information submitted, we can advise that we see no reason to object to the

composition and use of this product in food plants provided that:

a) There will be no resulting contamination of food during its use and

storage; and

b) All laundered fabrics for use in food plants are thoroughly rins

ed with

potable water (It is assumed that in the case of automatic washers, there is

an automatic rinse cycle).

The label of the product is deemed satisfactory for its use in food processing establishments.

We trust that the foregoing will be of use to you.

{\ Yours truly,
T — Lo
/' Amina Badar
Scientific Evaluator
Food Packaging Materials and
Incidental Additives Section

Chemical Health Hazard Assessment Division
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